

RE: Finals - Multicultural Media Avail BPs

From: "Church Carson, Eileen (OPO)" <eileen.churchcarson@ontario.ca>
To: "Porter, Maddy (OPO)" <maddy.porter@ontario.ca>, "Foerster, Carly (OPO)" <carly.foerster@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Tomney, Genevieve (OPO)" <genevieve.tomney@ontario.ca>, "Pattillo, Ian (OPO)" <ian.pattillo@ontario.ca>, "Bell, Sonya (OPO)" <sonya.bell@ontario.ca>, "Hurren, Kevin (OPO)" <kevin.hurren@ontario.ca>, "Rankin, Katie (OPO)" <katie.rankin@ontario.ca>, "An, Derrick (OPO)" <derrick.an@ontario.ca>, "MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO)" <rebecca.mackenzie@ontario.ca>, "Marangoni, Emily (OPO)" <emily.marangoni@ontario.ca>, "Borges, Judy (OPO)" <judy.borges@ontario.ca>, "Dibble, Jennifer (OPO)" <jennifer.dibble@ontario.ca>, "Ashimi, Eddie (OPO)" <eddie.ashimi@ontario.ca>, "Singh, Gurbinder (OPO)" <gurbinder.singh2@ontario.ca>, "Spence, Tom (OPO)" <tom.spence@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 27 Apr 2017 14:03:20 -0400
Attachments: 04 28 17 Multicultural Media Avail BPs kh 05 - PREMIER FORMATTED.DOCX (35.83 kB)

Hi there,

Please use this updated copy of the Multicultural Media Avail BPs with a change to the following bullet at the bottom of page 3:

- We want to work with multicultural community groups, supporting the important work that they do

Thank you,
Eileen

From: Church Carson, Eileen (OPO)
Sent: April-27-17 11:40 AM
To: Porter, Maddy (OPO); Foerster, Carly (OPO)
Cc: Tomney, Genevieve (OPO); Pattillo, Ian (OPO); Bell, Sonya (OPO); Hurren, Kevin (OPO); Rankin, Katie (OPO); An, Derrick (OPO); MacKenzie, Rebecca (OPO); Marangoni, Emily (OPO); Borges, Judy (OPO); Dibble, Jennifer (OPO); Ashimi, Eddie (OPO); Singh, Gurbinder (OPO); Spence, Tom (OPO)
Subject: Finals - Multicultural Media Avail BPs

Hi there,

Attached please find the final BPs for the Multicultural Media Avail on Friday, April 28th.

Thank you,

Eileen Church Carson
General Assistant Communications
Office of the Premier
416-325-4143